4801 Southwest Parkway, Parkway 2, Suite 150, Austin, Texas 78735, USA
T +1 512326 5659 F +1 512 326 5723 W www.rpsgroup.com

May 22, 2015

Mr. Rey Garcia, PE

Senior Engineer

Engineering and Capital Improvements
City of San Marcos

630 East Hopkins

San Marcos, TX 78666

Re: Recommendation of Award
Blanco River — River Road Slope Stabilization Project (IFB 215-164)

Dear Mr. Garcia:

Sealed bids for the Blanco River — River Road Slope Stabilization Project addressed to the City of San
Marcos (COSM) were received on received on May 7, 2015. The bids received are as shown on the
attached Bid Tabulation. Based on the information provided by COSM, the apparent low bidder is Westar
Construction, Inc. of Georgetown, Texas.

The low bidder's references have been checked, and all documentation required by the Contract
Documents has been received. Based on our review of the bids submitted and the supplementary
information provided, it is our recommendation that the project be awarded to Westar Construction, Inc.
based on their low bid of $485,825.00.

Please don’t hesitate to contact us if you have any questions or need any additional information. We
appreciate the opportunity to work with you on this project.

Sincerely,
RPS
TBPE Firm No

J. Travis Wilson, P.E., C.F.M.
Managing Engineer

Attachments

P:\active\14044.00_Blanco_River_Road\sent\150522 RPS Bid Letter of Recommendation.docx

United States | Canada | Brazil | UK | Ireland | Netherlands
Australia Asia Pacific | Russia | Middle East | Africa



BID TABULATION

Blanco River-River Road Slope Stabilization
May 7, 2015 at 2:00 P.M.

IFB 215-164

: _ i Addenda ;
Bidder Name: Total Bid: 1.2 and 3 Bid Bond SBQ
Westar Construction, Inc.
Georgetown, Texas $485,825.00 Yes Yes Yes
Ross Construction, Inc.
Austin, Texas $654,921.00 Yes Yes Yes
Meyers Concrete
Construction, LP $786,722.72 Yes Yes Yes
Wimberley, Texas
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